RIS 44 (Rev. 11/04)

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information
This form, approved by
(SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.)

by local rules of court.
the civil docket sheet.

contained hercin nej

the Judicial Cbnference of the United S

QnPNMNewé

CIVIL COVER SHEET

3. a2 éu/l?@[fﬂt}

ither replace nor suppiement the filing and service of Plcadings or other papers as requ
tates in September 1974, is required for the usc of the Clerk of

ircd by law,
ourt forthe p

L (a) PLAINTIFFS

Jeffrey Spanierman

(b) County ochsidcng%‘;%&;E%d P alcr?l}}fn ty  F lorida

() Attomney’s (Firm Name, Addre.

John R. Willi

51 E%m Street,n§g$ge 409

(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

ss, and Telephone Number)

ams, Esq.

DEFENDANTS

County of Reside

Attorncys (If Known)

el B el
] ™ =y =5

Abigail L. Hughes, Anne Druzolowski

and Lisg H a ;
WA AR 0

(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

A0 QEFE T 1 LOCATION OF THE

NOTE: lq. D i
I —
&&é% RAYENM, CT

T S RS S

in One Box Only)

III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRIN

(For Diversity Cases Only)

CIPAL PARTIES(Place an -x-

and One Box for Defendant)

CXCept as provided
urposc of mnitiating

in One Box for Plaintiff

VII. REQUESTED IN

CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION

DEMAND §

CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint;

COMPLAINT: UNDER F.R.C.P. 23 See Complaint JURY DEMAND: Hyes o
VIII. RELATED CASE(S) . .
IF ANY (See instructions): DOCKET NUMBER
DATE
7/31/06 John R. Williams
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
RECEIPT # AMOUNT APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE

01 US. Government X3 Federal Question PTF  DEF PTF DEF
Plaintiff (U.S. Government Not a Party) Citizen of This State O1! O incorporated or Principal Place 04 0Oy
of Business In This State
02  USs Government 04 Diversity Citizen of Another State 02 02 Incorporated and Principal Place O0s Os
Defendans (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in ltem 1i1) of Business In Another Siaie
Citizen or Subject of o O3 O 3 Foreign Nation Oe6¢ O
Foreipn Country
IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X" in One Box Onlv)
{ CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY OTHER STATUTESﬁ
3 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY |(J 610 Agricnliure O3 422 Appeal 28 USC 5% O 400 State Reapportionment
0 120 Marine O 310 Airplane O 362 Persona! Injury - O 620 Other Food & Drug 0 423 Withdrawaj O 410 Antitrust
3 130 Miller Act 0 315 Airplane Product Med. Malpractice 0 625 Drug Related Seizure 2B USC 157 O 430 Banks and Banking
0 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability O 365 Personal Injury - of Property 21 USC 881 . O 450 Commerce
O 150 Recovery of Overpayment |03 320 Assault, Libel & Product Liability O 630 Liquor Laws Em O 460 Deponation
& Enforcement of Judgment Slander O 368 Asbestos Personal O 640R.R. & Truck 0 820 Copyrights O3 470 Racketeer Influenced and
0 151 Medicare Aet O 330 Fedaiat Employers” Injury Product O 650 Airline Regs. O 830 Patent Corvupt Organizations
33 152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability Liability O 660 Occupational 0 840 Trademark 0 480 Consumer Credit
Student Loans 3 340 Marine PERSONAL PROPERTY Safety/Health 3 490 Cable/Sat TV
(Excl. Veterans) 0O 345 Marine Product 3 370 Other Fraud 3 690 Other O B10Selective Service
0 153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability O 371 Truthin Lending LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY O sso Securities/Commodities/
of Veteran's Benefits O 350 Motor Vehicle O 380 Other Personal O 710 Fair Labor Standards 03 861 HIA (1395¢T) Exchange
O 160 Stockholders” Suits O 355 Motor Vehicle Property Damage Act O 862 Black Lung (923) 3 875 Customer Challenge
O 190 Other Contract " Product Liability O 385 Propenty Damage O 720 Labor/Mgmt. Relations | ) 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g)) 12 USC 3410
0 195 Contract Product Liability |0 360 Other Personal Product Liability 0 730 Labor/Mgmt.Reporting | (J 864 SSID Titie XV1 3 890 Other Statutory Actions
O 196 Franchise Injury & Disclosure Act 1 865 RSI (405(z)) O 891 Agricultural Acts
L —_REAL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS PRISONER PETITIONS | a3 740 Railway Labor Act FEDERAL TAX SUITS O 892 Economic Stabilization Act
0 2)0 Land Condemnation 0O 441 Voung D' 510 Motions to Vacate |3 790 Other Labor Litigation 13 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff O 893 Environmental Matters
0 220 Foreclosure 442 Employment Sentence O 791 Empl. Ret. inc. or Defendant) O 894 Energy Allocation Act
0 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment O 443 Housing/ Habeas Corpus: Security Act O 871 IRS—Third Party O3 895 Freedom of Information
" O 240 Torts to Land Accommodations O 530 General - 26 USC 7609 Act
I 745 Tort Produoct Liability O 444 Welfare O 535 Death Penalty O 900Appeal of Fee Determination
0 290 All Other Real Property | CJ 445 Amer. w/Disabilities - {540 Mandamus & Other Under Equal Access
Employment 0 550 Civil Rights to Justice
O 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - |03 555 Prison Condition O 950 Constittionality of
Other State Statutes
O 440 Otner Civis Rights
- Appeal to District
V. ORIGIN (Place an “X" in One Box Onl)él o4 5 Transferred from g6 o a- Jup e from
- XK Original 2 Removed from 3 Remanded from Rcinstated or another district Muttidistrict Magistrate
Procceding State Court Appellate Court Rcopened speci Litigation u t
[Citongy Uy 7] T $S1IBLp 13 O, DIAIH by EEATIE LSS
o DO -’ =Pz =
VI. CAUSE OF ACTION bufdemadi cadverse emf oymeg . 8¢S %gn i o
choice of a particular-we sifte r. ul


http://www.onpointnews.com
http://www.onpointnews.com

Qn Point Newé

UNITED STATES DISTRICT couﬂrﬁS 1 :\k%«é. CT

DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT
JEFFREY SPANIERMAN
VS. . CIVIL ACTION NO.
ABIGAIL L. HUGHES, : 306CVv01198
ANNE DRUZOLOWSKI and :
LISA HYLWA . JULY 31, 2006 RNC

COMPLAINT

1. This is an action to redress the deprivation of rights secured to the plaintiff
by the Constitution and laws of the United States and the State of Connecticut.

2. Jurisdiction of this court is invoked under the provisions of Sections 1331,
1332, 1343(3) and 1367(a) of Title 28 and Sections 1983 and 1988 of Title 42 of the
United States Code.

3. The plaintiff is an adult citizen of the United States who resides in
Kissimmee, Florida.

4. All of the defendants are residents of the State of Connecticut. The
defendant Hughes is the Superintendent of the Connecticut Technical High School
System: the defendant Druzolowski is the Assistant Superintendent of the

Connecticut Technical High Schoo! System; the deféndant HyIWa is the Principal of
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Emmett O’'Brien Connecticut Technical High School. The defendants are sued only
in their individual capacities for compensatory and punitive damages and only in
their official capacities for prospective non-economic injunctive relief.

5. During all times mentioned in this Complaint, the defendants were acting
under color of law, that is, under color of the constitution, statutes, laws, rules,
regulations, customs and usages of the State of Connecticut.

6. At all times mentioned in this Complaint, the defendants acted jointly and
in concert with each other. Each defendant had the duty and the opportunity to
protect the plaintiff from the uniawful act_ions of the other defendants but each
defendant failed and refused to perform such duty, thereby proximately causing the
injuries herein complained of.

7. The amount of money damages involved in this action is more than
$75,000 exclusive of interest and costs.

8. The plaintiff is a teacher licensed and certified by the State of Connecticut.
He was employed as an English teacher and drama coach at the aforesaid Emmett
O’Brien Connecticut Technical High School and, until the events hereinafter
described, always received excellent evaluations as a teacher.

9. Beginning in or about the late spring of 2005, the plaintiff utilized the
website myspace.com to communicate with friends and acquaintances. Because

that website is very popular with people under the age of thirty, he also exchanged
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communications thereon with former, and some then current, students. All of his
communications were entirely appropriate and professional.

10. Based solely upon the fact that the plaintiff used myspace.com as a
communications medium:

A. Defendant Hylwa, on November 28, 2005, suspended the plaintiff
from all teaching and placed him on administrative leave for the duration of the
school year;

B. Defendant Hylwa, on March 30, 2006, reprimanded the plaintiff in
writing for using the said website;

C. Defendant Druzolowski on March 30, 2006, terminated the
plaintiff's aforesaid employment as of the end of that school year;

D. Defendant Hughes on April 28, 2006, affirmed the aforesaid
termination of the plaintiffs employment.

11. As a result, the plaintiff has suffered ongoing economic loss, severe
injury to his ability to earn a living in the future, and associated emotional distress.

12. The conduct of the defendants described above was outrageously
arbitrary and shocking to the conscience, and constituted a deprivation of
substantive due process of law in violation of the Fourteenth Amendment to the
United States Constitution as enforced through Sections 1983 and 1988 of Titie 42

of the United States Code.
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13. The conduct of the defendants described above constituted a denial of
procedural due process of law in violation of the Fourteenth Amendment to the
United States Constitution as enforced through Sections 1983 and 1988 of Title 42
of the United States Code.

14. The conduct of the defendants described above constituted a denial of
the plaintiff's right to freedom of speech and expression in violation of the First
Amendment to the United States Constitution as enforced through Sections 1983
and 1988 of Title 42 of the United States Code.

15. The conduct of the defendants described above constituted a denial of
the plaintiff's right to freedom of association in violation of the First Amendment to
the United States Constitution as enforced through Sections 1983 and 1988 of Title
42 of the United States Code.

16. No other teacher in the Connecticut Technical High School System has
suffered adverse employment action simply because of his or her choice of a
particular website for lawful electronic communications. Accordingly, the actions of
the defendants described above constituted an intentional and irrational denial of
the plaintiff's right to equal protection of the laws in violation of the Fourteenth

Amendment to the United States Constitution as enforced through Sections 1983

and 1988 of Title 42 of the United States Code.
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WHEREFORE, the plaintiff claims judgment against the defendants and each
of them, jointly and severally, for compensatory damages, punitive damages,
attorney fees and costs, and further claims such injunctive relief as this court may
consider to be fair and equitable.

The plaintiff claims trial by jury.

THE PLAINTIFF

Z
YICLIAMS (t100215)

New Haven, CT 06510
203.562.9931

Fax: 203.776.9494
jrw@johnrwilliams.com
His Attorney
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